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ABSTRACTION WORKS, PUMPING STATIONS, RESERVOIRS, PIPELINE, RELATED 

MULTIDISCIPLINE WORKS, ANCILLARY WORKS 

 
Dear Bidder, 
 

TCTA acknowledges receipt of the requests for clarification listed in the attached table. The response 

to each request for clarification is provided in the attached table. 

 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
________________ 

Azwi Nelwamondo  

Senior Manager: Procurement  
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NO. REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION TCTA RESPONSES 

1 On the gravity main, please advise as to which properties are game farms. Refer to Volume 3, Section C4 - Site Data, Sub-Section 
C4.10, Assets and Infrastructure Baseline Study – Ground 
Truth Report, Report No 2A-R-PS23-43 (Rev C), dated 
December 2021. 

 
2 

As for a Joint Venture, is that acceptable to separately provide the Tender Security 

by the Joint Venturers from different institutions, or the Joint Venture must provide 

a combined Tender Security. 

The Joint Venture must provide a combined Tender 
Security. 

3 Regarding Performance Security, two different formats are listed on Page P6 and Page W3 in 

VOLUME 2 T2.2.1: RETURNABLE SCHEDULES. 

  

Please clarify: 

Should the tenderer provide both Performance Security forms or either one of 

those?   

Page P6 will be required for contractual purposes. 
 
Page W3 is required for tender evaluation purposes. 

4 Regarding Parent Company Guarantee, there are two different formats listed on ANNEXURE 

T2.1-2 FORM OF PARENT COMPANY GUARANTEE and Page H2 Ultimate Parent 

Company Guarantee in VOLUME 2 T2.2.1: RETURNABLE SCHEDULES. 

  

Please clarify: 

As a state-owned enterprise, could the tenderer only provide ANNEXURE T2.1-2 

FORM OF PARENT COMPANY GUARANTEE instead of both? 

 Both should be submitted and refer to addendum #7.  
 
Annexure T2.1-2 will be applicable at the time of the signing 
of the Contract. 
 
 
Page H2 Ultimate Parent Company Guarantee in VOLUME 2 
T2.2.1: RETURNABLE SCHEDULES is a tender submission 
compliance requirement and a comfort letter.  
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